

From: Mark Mayberry <mmayberry@nwrpd.org>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:25 AM
To: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>; Michael Bryant <mbryant@nwrpd.org>
Subject: RE: Site Development Plan Review - Mount Joy Township

Hello Joshua,

The police department see no police emergency response issues to the provided plans.

Have a good day.

Mark Mayberry
Chief of Police
Northwest Regional Police
8855 Elizabethtown Road
Elizabethtown, PA 17022
Phone - (717) 367-8481
Voice Mail - (717) 367-3382 ext 101
Email – mmayberry@nwrpd.org



***** INTERNET EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE *****

The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed, and contains confidential and/or privileged material that may be subject to protection under the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use of this transmission, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, without the express written approval of this Officer or the Northwest Lancaster County Regional Police Department, is strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal or civil penalties. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail, and delete this message from your computer.

From: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 9:00 AM
To: Mark Mayberry <mmayberry@nwrpd.org>; Michael Bryant <mbryant@nwrpd.org>
Subject: Site Development Plan Review - Mount Joy Township

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jhoffman@pennoni.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

External Email: Use caution with links/attachments.

Good Morning Chief Mayberry & Sergeant Bryant,

My name is Josh Hoffman, and I got your contact information from Mount Joy Township. We are working on a site development plan for a property located at 2843 Mount Pleasant Road and we would like to have the police department review the plan to provide any feedback or comments with regards to emergency services. I've attached a few plan sheets for your review and would be happy to discuss the plan or answer any questions over the phone if that would be easier. I am not sure what your typical process may be for a plan review, but if you could provide an email response or letter with any comments, it would greatly appreciated. Thanks.

Joshua D. Hoffman, PE

Pennoni

5072 Ritter Road, Suite 102 | Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

Direct: +1 717-975-7863 | **Mobile:** +1 717-319-8511

www.pennoni.com | JHoffman@Pennoni.com



[What's Possible Podcast Episode 2](#)

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.